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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:53 AM
To: '‘Maria Eugenia Ochoa'

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 900203578459
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Thank you for your email. We are forwarding this information to the proper section so that this can be updated.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The  Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Eugenia Ochoa [mailto:maria@ochoaquickbooksconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 2:52 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Corporate Filing - 900203578459

Please let us know how to make a correction of zip code?
Fleridarecord is : UN 3326

Must be: 33326

Our mistake is because the computer is saving old data and filled it up those letters by error.

Regards,

.,

]
OLCHOA QUICKBOOKS CONSULTING

Maria Eugenia Ochoa

1989 Sacramento

Weston, FL 33326

Tel (954} 554-2800
www.ochoaquickbogoksconsulting.com
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maria@ochoaquickbooksconsulting.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. it is intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify and return the original message to the sender. Thank you.
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